

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0000 Bldg. --	<p>An Emergency Preparedness Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.475.</p> <p>Survey Date: 12/09/21</p> <p>Facility Number: 000970 Provider Number: 15G456 AIM Number: 100239760</p> <p>At this Emergency Preparedness survey, Damar Services - El Camino was found not in compliance with Emergency Preparedness Requirements for Medicare and Medicaid Participating Providers and Suppliers, 42 CFR 483.475.</p> <p>The facility has 6 certified beds. All 6 beds are certified for Medicaid. At the time of the survey, the census was 4.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 12/13/21</p> <p>The requirement at 42 CFR, Subpart 483.475 is NOT MET as evidenced by:</p>	E 0000		
E 0006 Bldg. --	<p>403.748(a)(1)-(2), 416.54(a)(1)-(2), 418.113(a)(1)-(2), 441.184(a)(1)-(2), 482.15(a)(1)-(2), 483.475(a)(1)-(2), 483.73(a)(1)-(2), 484.102(a)(1)-(2), 485.625(a)(1)-(2), 485.68(a)(1)-(2), 485.727(a)(1)-(2), 485.920(a)(1)-(2), 486.360(a)(1)-(2), 491.12(a)(1)-(2), 494.62(a)(1)-(2)</p> <p>Plan Based on All Hazards Risk Assessment §403.748(a)(1)-(2), §416.54(a)(1)-(2), §418.113(a)(1)-(2), §441.184(a)(1)-(2),</p>			

LABORATORY DIRECTOR'S OR PROVIDER/SUPPLIER REPRESENTATIVE'S SIGNATURE

TITLE

(X6) DATE

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (see instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite to continued program participation.

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>§460.84(a)(1)-(2), §482.15(a)(1)-(2), §483.73(a)(1)-(2), §483.475(a)(1)-(2), §484.102(a)(1)-(2), §485.68(a)(1)-(2), §485.625(a)(1)-(2), §485.727(a)(1)-(2), §485.920(a)(1)-(2), §486.360(a)(1)-(2), §491.12(a)(1)-(2), §494.62(a)(1)-(2)</p> <p>[(a) Emergency Plan. The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do the following:]</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach.*</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment.</p> <p>* [For Hospices at §418.113(a):] Emergency Plan. The Hospice must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do the following:</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach.</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment, including the management of the consequences of power failures, natural disasters, and other emergencies that would affect the hospice's ability to provide care.</p> <p>*[For LTC facilities at §483.73(a):]</p>			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>Emergency Plan. The LTC facility must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least annually. The plan must do the following:</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach, including missing residents.</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment.</p> <p>*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(a):] Emergency Plan. The ICF/IID must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan that must be reviewed, and updated at least every 2 years. The plan must do the following:</p> <p>(1) Be based on and include a documented, facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach, including missing clients.</p> <p>(2) Include strategies for addressing emergency events identified by the risk assessment.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to develop and maintain an emergency preparedness plan which was based on a facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach that was reviewed and updated at least every two years in accordance with 42 CFR 483.475(a). In the Survey & Certification memo QSO: 19-06-ALL dated 02/01/19, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) updated Appendix Z of the State Operations Manual to reflect changes to add emerging infectious diseases to the definition of all-hazards approach and stated "Planning for using an all-hazards</p>	E 0006	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. The Director of CLaSS, and QIDP will ensure the Emergency Response Plan will have infectious disease added to the assessment. 2. All clients have the potential to be affected by this deficiency. The Emergency Response Plan form will be reviewed and revised as needed at least every two years. 3. The Performance and Quality Improvement (PQI) department will put the review of 	12/24/2021

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0013 Bldg. --	<p>approach should also include emerging infectious disease (EID) threats. Examples of EIDs include Influenza, Ebola, Zika Virus and others". This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Emergency Response Plan" documentation dated 04/16/20 with the Director of CLASS and the Maintenance Tech during record review from 11:00 a.m. to 11:55 a.m. and from 12:20 p.m. to 1:10 p.m. on 12/09/21, the facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing an all-hazards approach that was reviewed and updated at least every two years did not include emerging infectious diseases.</p> <p>Based on interview at the time of record review, the Director of CLASS agreed the facility-based and community-based risk assessment, utilizing and all-hazards did not include emerging infectious diseases.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Director of CLASS during the exit conference.</p> <p>(b) Policies and procedures. [Facilities] must</p>		<p>the Emergency Preparedness binder in their audit schedule.</p> <p>4. The Director of CLaSS, QIDP, and PQI will meet monthly to review any new or revised policies and procedures and revise the Emergency Preparedness Binder as needed.</p>	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>*[For LTC facilities at §483.73(b):] Policies and procedures. The LTC facility must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least annually.</p> <p>*Additional Requirements for PACE and ESRD Facilities:</p> <p>*[For PACE at §460.84(b):] Policies and procedures. The PACE organization must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must address management of medical and nonmedical emergencies, including, but not limited to: Fire; equipment, power, or water failure; care-related emergencies; and natural disasters likely to threaten the health or safety of the</p>			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>participants, staff, or the public. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years.</p> <p>*[For ESRD Facilities at §494.62(b):] Policies and procedures. The dialysis facility must develop and implement emergency preparedness policies and procedures, based on the emergency plan set forth in paragraph (a) of this section, risk assessment at paragraph (a)(1) of this section, and the communication plan at paragraph (c) of this section. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years. These emergencies include, but are not limited to, fire, equipment or power failures, care-related emergencies, water supply interruption, and natural disasters likely to occur in the facility's geographic area.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to review and update its emergency preparedness policies and procedures at least every two years. The policies and procedures must be reviewed and updated at least every two years in accordance with 42 CFR 483.475(b). In addition, the facility failed to review and update its emergency preparedness policies and procedures to include policies and procedures for emerging infectious diseases. This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Emergency Response Plan" documentation dated 04/16/20 with the Director of CLASS and the Maintenance Tech during record review from 11:00 a.m. to 11:55 a.m. and from 12:20 p.m. to 1:10 p.m. on 12/09/21, emergency preparedness policies and procedures</p>	E 0013	<p>1. The Director of CLaSS, Director of PQI and the QIDP will ensure the Emergency Preparedness Plan (EPP) binder is complete and up to date. The policies and procedures addressing emergencies, including infectious diseases, will be reviewed and revised as needed.</p> <p>2. All clients have the potential to be affected by this deficiency. The EPP will be reviewed and revised as needed, at least every two years by the Director of CLaSS, QIDP and the Performance and Quality department.</p> <p>3. The policies and procedures will be reviewed and revised as</p>	12/24/2021

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
E 0031 Bldg. --	<p>including emerging infectious diseases was not available for review. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Director of CLASS agreed emergency preparedness policies and procedures for emerging infectious diseases was not available for review at the time of the survey.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Director of CLASS during the exit conference.</p> <p>403.748(c)(2), 416.54(c)(2), 418.113(c)(2), 441.184(c)(2), 482.15(c)(2), 483.475(c)(2), 483.73(c)(2), 484.102(c)(2), 485.625(c)(2), 485.68(c)(2), 485.727(c)(2), 485.920(c)(2), 486.360(c)(2), 491.12(c)(2), 494.62(c)(2)</p> <p>Emergency Officials Contact Information</p> <p>§403.748(c)(2), §416.54(c)(2), §418.113(c)(2), §441.184(c)(2), §460.84(c)(2), §482.15(c)(2), §483.73(c)(2), §483.475(c)(2), §484.102(c)(2), §485.68(c)(2), §485.625(c)(2), §485.727(c)(2), §485.920(c)(2), §486.360(c)(2), §491.12(c)(2), §494.62(c)(2).</p> <p>[(c) The [facility] must develop and maintain an emergency preparedness communication plan that complies with Federal, State and local laws and must be reviewed and updated at least every 2 years [annually for LTC facilities]. The communication plan must include all of the following:</p> <p>(2) Contact information for the following:</p>		<p>needed. All policies and procedures included in the EPP will be reviewed at least every two years by the Director of CLASS, the QIDP and the Performance and Quality Improvement (PQI) department.</p> <p>4. The Director of CLASS, and the PQI department will ensure the policies and procedures are reviewed and revised as needed, at least every two years. The QIDP will ensure the Emergency Preparedness binder is complete and up to date in the group homes.</p>	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>(i) Federal, State, tribal, regional, and local emergency preparedness staff.</p> <p>(ii) Other sources of assistance.</p> <p>*[For LTC Facilities at §483.73(c):] (2) Contact information for the following:</p> <p>(i) Federal, State, tribal, regional, and local emergency preparedness staff.</p> <p>(ii) The State Licensing and Certification Agency.</p> <p>(iii) The Office of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman.</p> <p>(iv) Other sources of assistance.</p> <p>*[For ICF/IIDs at §483.475(c):] (2) Contact information for the following:</p> <p>(i) Federal, State, tribal, regional, and local emergency preparedness staff.</p> <p>(ii) Other sources of assistance.</p> <p>(iii) The State Licensing and Certification Agency.</p> <p>(iv) The State Protection and Advocacy Agency.</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to ensure the emergency preparedness communication plan included all applicable sources of assistance. This deficient practice could affect all occupants.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Emergency Response Plan" documentation dated 04/16/20 with the Director of CLASS and the Maintenance Tech during record review from 11:00 a.m. to 11:55 a.m. and from 12:20 p.m. to 1:10 p.m. on 12/09/21, the emergency preparedness plan did not include contacting the Indiana Department of Health (IDH) by telephone at 317-460-7287 for emergency incidents that require a full or partial</p>	E 0031	<p>1. The Indiana State Department of Health's contact information was not correct in the Emergency Response Plan. The policies and procedures and contact information for agencies addressing emergencies, including infectious diseases, will be reviewed, and revised as needed. All emergency policies and procedures will be reviewed at least every two years.</p> <p>2. All clients have the potential to be affected by this deficiency. The Emergency Response Plan will be reviewed and revised as needed at least every two years.</p>	12/24/2021

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING -- B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 0000 Bldg. 01	<p>evacuation. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Director of CLaSS agreed the plan did not include the correct telephone contact information for the aforementioned emergency preparedness source of assistance for emergency incidents that require a full or partial evacuation.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Director of CLaSS during the exit conference.</p> <p>A Life Safety Code Recertification Survey was conducted by the Indiana Department of Health in accordance with 42 CFR 483.470(j).</p> <p>Survey Date: 12/09/21</p> <p>Facility Number: 000970 Provider Number: 15G456 AIM Number: 100239760</p> <p>At this Life Safety Code survey, Damar Services Inc.-El Camino was found not in compliance with Requirements for Participation in Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart 483.470(j), Life Safety from Fire and the 2012 edition of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing Residential Board and Care Occupancies.</p> <p>This one story building was determined to be fully sprinklered. The facility has a monitored fire alarm system with smoke detection in</p>	K 0000	<p>3. The Performance and Quality Improvement (PQI) department will put the review of the Emergency Preparedness binder in their audit schedule.</p> <p>4. The Director of CLaSS, and the PQI department will ensure the policies and procedures are reviewed and revised as needed, at least every two years. The QIDP will ensure the Emergency Preparedness binder is complete and up to date in the group homes.</p>	

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K S353 Bldg. 01	<p>corridors, bedrooms and all living areas. The facility has a capacity of 6 and had a census of 4 at the time of this survey.</p> <p>Calculation of the Evacuation Difficulty Score (E-Score) using NFPA 101A, Alternative Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter 6, rated the facility Prompt with an E-Score of 0.2.</p> <p>Quality Review completed on 12/13/21</p> <p>NFPA 101 Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing Sprinkler System - Maintenance and Testing 2012 EXISTING (Prompt) NFPA 13 and 13R Systems All sprinkler systems installed in accordance with NFPA 13, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems, and NFPA 13R, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in Residential Occupancies Up To and Including Four Stories in Height, are inspected, tested and maintained in accordance with NFPA 25, Standard for Inspection, Testing and Maintenance of Water Based Fire Protection System. NFPA 13D Systems Sprinkler systems installed in accordance with NFPA 13D, Standard for the Installation of Sprinkler Systems in One- and Two-Family Dwellings and Manufactured Homes, are inspected, tested and maintained in accordance with the following requirements of NFPA 25:</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Control valves inspected monthly (NFPA 25, section 13.3.2). 2. Gauges inspected monthly (NFPA 25, section 13.2.71). 3. Alarm devices inspected quarterly (NFPA 25, section 5.2.6). 			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>4. Alarm devices tested semiannually (NFPA 25, section 5.3.3).</p> <p>5. Valve supervisory switches tested semiannually (NFPA 25, section 13.3.3.5).</p> <p>6. Visible sprinklers inspected annually ((NFPA 25, section 5.2.1).</p> <p>7. Visible pipe inspected annually (NFPA 25, section 5.2.2).</p> <p>8. Visible pipe hangers inspected annually (NFPA 25, section 5.2.3).</p> <p>9. Buildings inspected annually prior to freezing weather for adequate heat for water filled piping (NFPA 25, section 5.2.5).</p> <p>10. A representative sample of fast response sprinklers are tested at 20 years (NFPA 25, section 5.3.1.1.1.2).</p> <p>11. A representative sample of dry pendant sprinklers are tested at 10 years (NFPA 25, section 5.3.1.1.15).</p> <p>12. Antifreeze solutions are tested annually (NFPA 25, section 5.3.4).</p> <p>13. Control valves are operated through their full range and returned to normal annually (NFPA 25, section 13.3.3.1).</p> <p>14. Operating stems of OS&Y valves are lubricated annually (NFPA 25, section 13.3.4).</p> <p>15. Dry pipe systems extending into unheated portions of the building are inspected, tested and maintained (NFPA 25, section 13.4.4).</p> <p>A. Date sprinkler system last checked and necessary maintenance provided.</p> <p>_____</p> <p>B. Show who provided the service.</p> <p>_____</p> <p>C. Note the source of the water supply for the automatic sprinkler system.</p> <p>_____</p> <p>(Provide in REMARKS information on</p>			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K S511 Bldg. 01	<p>coverage for any non-required or partial automatic sprinkler system.) 33.2.3.5.3, 33.2.3.5.8, 9.7.5, 9.7.7, 9.7.8, and NFPA 25</p> <p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure 1 of 1 sprinkler system gauges were replaced every 5 years or documented as tested every 5 years by comparison with a calibrated gauge. NFPA 25, Standard for the Inspection, Testing, and Maintenance of Water-Based Fire Protection Systems, 2011 Edition, Section 5.3.2.1 states gauges shall be replaced every 5 years or tested every 5 years by comparison with a calibrated gauge. Gauges not accurate to within 3 percent of the full scale shall be recalibrated or replaced. This deficient practice could affect all clients and staff in the facility.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observations with the Maintenance Tech during a tour of the facility from 11:55 a.m. to 12:20 p.m. on 12/09/21, one of one sprinkler gauges had a manufacture date of 2015 listed on the face of the sprinkler gauge and was due to be changed or recalibrated in 2020. Based on interview at the time of record review and of the observations, the Maintenance Tech stated he was not aware if the sprinkler gauge had been recalibrated after 2015 and agreed the sprinkler system gauge was more than five years old.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Director of CLASS during the exit conference.</p> <p>NFPA 101 Utilities - Gas and Electric Utilities - Gas and Electric Equipment using gas or related gas piping</p>	K S353	<p>1. One of one sprinkler gauge was not changed or recalibrated by 2020.</p> <p>2. All clients in the home have the potential to be affected due to this deficiency. The maintenance technician will follow up on the work order to replace or recalibrate the sprinkler gauge to ensure it has been completed.</p> <p>3. The maintenance supervisor will follow up on the replacement or recalibration of the gauge.</p> <p>4. The maintenance supervisor will follow up on the replacement or recalibration of the gauge. The Director of Maintenance will ensure replacement or recalibration is completed.</p>	12/24/2021

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>complies with NFPA 54, National Fuel Gas Code, electrical wiring and equipment complies with NFPA 70, National Electric Code.</p> <p>32.2.5.1, 33.2.5.1, 9.1.1, 9.1.2</p> <p>Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure electrical receptacles in 2 of 4 client bedrooms were properly wired and grounded in accordance with NFPA 70. LSC 33.2.5.1 requires utilities to comply with Section 9.1. LSC 9.1.2 requires electrical wiring and equipment to comply with NFPA 70, National Electrical Code. NFPA 70, 2011 Edition at 406.4 General Installation Requirements states receptacle outlets shall be located in branch circuits in accordance with Part III of Article 210. General installation requirements shall be in accordance with 406.4(A) through (F).</p> <p>(A) Grounding Type. Receptacles installed on 15- and 20-ampere branch circuits shall be of the grounding type.</p> <p>Grounding-type receptacles shall be installed only on circuits of the voltage class and current for which they are rated, except as provided in Table 210.21(B)(2) and Table 210.21(B)(3).</p> <p>Exception: Nongrounding-type receptacles installed in accordance with 406.4(D).</p> <p>(B) To Be Grounded. Receptacles and cord connectors that have equipment grounding conductor contacts shall have those contacts connected to an equipment grounding conductor.</p> <p>Exception No. 1: Receptacles mounted on portable and vehicle-mounted generators in accordance with 250.34.</p> <p>Exception No. 2: Replacement receptacles as permitted by 406.4(D).</p> <p>(C) Methods of Grounding. The equipment grounding conductor contacts of receptacles and cord connectors shall be grounded by connection</p>	K S511	<p>1. The maintenance technician will correct the electrical receptacles that are not grounded.</p> <p>2. All clients in the homes have the potential to be affected due to this deficiency.</p> <p>3. The maintenance supervisor will follow up on the work order to ensure the receptacles are grounded.</p> <p>4. The maintenance supervisor will follow up on the correction of the electrical receptacles. The Director of Maintenance will ensure the identified receptacles are corrected.</p>	12/24/2021

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING <u>01</u> B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221	
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)
K S712 Bldg. 01	<p>to the equipment grounding conductor of the circuit supplying the receptacle or cord connector.</p> <p>The branch-circuit wiring method shall include or provide an equipment grounding conductor to which the equipment grounding conductor contacts of the receptacle or cord connector are connected.</p> <p>Informational Note No. 1: See 250.118 for acceptable grounding means.</p> <p>Informational Note No. 2: For extensions of existing branch circuits, see 250.130.</p> <p>This deficient practice could affect two clients and staff.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on observations with the Maintenance Tech during a tour of the facility from 11:55 a.m. to 12:20 p.m. on 12/09/21, the electrical receptacles in the wall mounted outlet boxes in Bedroom #1 nearest the bedroom door and in the north wall of the bedroom were each found to have an "open ground" when tested with an Ideal Industries UL listed circuit tester testing device. In addition, the electrical receptacle in the wall mounted outlet box in the north wall of Bedroom #2 was also found to have an "open ground" when tested with the circuit tester testing device.</p> <p>Based on interview at the time of the observations, the Maintenance Tech agreed the testing device showed the aforementioned electrical receptacles needed repair.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Director of CLASS during the exit conference.</p> <p>NFPA 101 Fire Drills Fire Drills</p>			

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING 01 B. WING	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>1. The facility must hold evacuation drills at least quarterly for each shift of personnel and under varied conditions to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Ensure that all personnel on all shifts are trained to perform assigned tasks; b. Ensure that all personnel on all shifts are familiar with the use of the facility's emergency and disaster plans and procedures. <p>2. The facility must:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> a. Actually evacuate clients during at least one drill each year on each shift; b. Make special provisions for the evacuation of clients with physical disabilities; c. File a report and evaluation on each drill; d. Investigate all problems with evacuation drills, including accidents and take corrective action; and e. During fire drills, clients may be evacuated to a safe area in facilities certified under the Health Care Occupancies Chapter of the Life Safety Code. <p>3. Facilities must meet the requirements of paragraphs (i) (1) and (2) of this section for any live-in and relief staff that they utilize.</p> <p>42 CFR 483.470(i)</p> <p>Based on record review and interview, the facility failed to provide documentation of a fire drill conducted on the second shift and on the third shift for 2 of 4 quarters. This deficient practice affects all clients, staff and visitors.</p> <p>Findings include:</p> <p>Based on review of "Fire Drill" documentation with the Director of CLASS and the Maintenance Tech during record review from 11:00 a.m. to 11:55 a.m. and from 12:20 p.m. to 1:10 p.m. on</p>	K S712	<p>1. The evacuation drills were incomplete. The QIDP has posted a schedule for drills in the home.</p> <p>2. All residents have the potential to be affected. Staff will be retrained on the schedule.</p> <p>3. The QIDP will review the completed drills monthly to ensure all shifts will be completed quarterly as required by regulation.</p> <p>4. The QIDP and the PQI</p>	12/24/2021

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

PRINTED: 12/28/2021

FORM APPROVED
OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION		(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 15G456	(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A. BUILDING <u>01</u> B. WING _____	(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED 12/09/2021
NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER DAMAR SERVICES INC--EL CAMIN		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 4912 EL CAMINO CT INDIANAPOLIS, IN 46221		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	ID PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
	<p>12/09/21, documentation of a fire drill conducted on the second and third shift in the second quarter (April, May, June) 2021 and in the third quarter (July, August, September) 2021 was not available for review. Based on interview at the time of record review, the Director of CLASS stated the facility operates three shifts per day, additional fire drill documentation was not available for review and agreed documentation of a fire drill conducted on the aforementioned shifts and calendar quarters in 2021 was not available for review.</p> <p>This finding was reviewed with the Director of CLASS during the exit conference.</p>		<p>department will review the completed drills monthly to ensure all drills will be completed quarterly as required to meet the regulation.</p>	